

MI Department of Environmental Quality**517-335-6947**brownee@michigan.gov

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)**Sent:** Thursday, June 21, 2012 1:39 PM**To:** Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Browne, Elizabeth (DEQ); Lee, Lonnie (DEQ)**Cc:** Benzie, Richard (DEQ)**Subject:** FW: Director's visit to Flint

I would like to inform you of the Director's visit to the city of Flint that is being arranged with the assistance of Ben Hall. Following a morning meeting in Flint, the Director plans to visit several Flint facilities during the afternoon. I offered up the Flint Water Treatment Plant as one of visits. I also confirmed with the WTP OIC that the treatment plant will be conducting a routine plant test run at this time. I plan on attending since I oversee the Flint WTP and I will also invite other LDO drinking water staff to attend as their schedules allow. I will inform you as to the time of the visit as soon as I am informed.

Michael Prysby, P.E.

Acting District Supervisor

RMD, MDEQ

335-6122

From: Hall, Ben (DEQ)**Sent:** Wednesday, June 20, 2012 11:36 AM**To:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ); McClellan, Michael (DEQ)**Subject:** Director's visit to Flint

We should go ahead and plan on a trip to the water treatment plant and the power plant for the 29th. So we need to determine what staff will be going, what times for the visits and the locations to meet the director. All of which we need to put together and give to the director who will be driving separately to an earlier meeting. We should meet this week once we know who is going and a street address for each visit.

Ben Hall

Lansing District Supervisor

Remediation Division

Mich Department of Environmental Quality

517-335-6228

hallb1@michigan.gov